
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person needing assistance to participate in this meeting, should contact the Office of the County Clerk at 
(920)746 2200. Notification 72 hours prior to a meeting will enable the County to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to that meeting. 

Posted _________, 2018     Initials:  ___________ 

 

AGENDA        

1.   Call Meeting to Order 

2.   Establish a Quorum ~ Roll Call 

3.   Adopt Agenda / Properly Noticed 

4.   Approve Minutes of June 12, 2018 Legislative Committee Meeting  

5.   Communications 

6.   Public Comment  

7.   Supervisor Response 

8.   Old Business 

9. New Business 
A. Review Resolutions from Other Counties and Refer to Appropriate Committees for 

Recommendation as to Action of the County Board 
1. Dunn County, Barron County, Sawyer County, Adams County, Winnebago County, Waushara 

County, Jackson County, Racine County – Urging the State of Wisconsin to Increase 
Compensation for Defense Counsel Assigned by the State Public Defender 

2. Barron County, Monroe County – Dark Stores 
3. Winnebago County – Request the WI State Legislature to Require an Audit of the Veterans 

Trust Fund 
4. Winnebago County – Conduct Countywide Advisory Referendum on Creation of Non-Partisan 

Procedure for the Preparation of Legislative and Congressional Redistricting Plans 
5. Winnebago County – Conducting a Constitutional Amendment to Allow Limits on Campaign 

Contributions and Conducting a Non-Binding Statewide Referendum 
B. WCA Business Resolutions 
C. Countywide Cannabis Referendum 
D. Senate Bill SB 577 – Protective Status 
E. Levy Limits 

10.   Matters to be Placed on a Future Agenda or Referred to a Committee, Official, or Employee 

11.   Next Meeting Date: At Call of Chair 

12.   Meeting Per Diem Code 

13.   Adjourn  

 

 
Deviation from the order shown may occur 

 
 

Notice of Public Meeting 

Tuesday, September 11, 2018 

3:00 p.m. 

 
LEGISLATIVE 
COMMITTEE  

 

Door County Government Center 
Chambers Room (C102), 1st floor 

421 Nebraska Street, Sturgeon Bay, WI 

 

1 of 154



 

 
Call Meeting to Order 
Chair Nancy Robillard called the June 12, 2018 meeting of the Legislative Committee to order at 3:00 p.m. at the 
Door County Government Center. 
 
Establish a Quorum – Roll Call 
Committee members present – Nancy Robillard, David Enigl, Kathy Schultz, Linda Wait, 
and Bob Bultman. 

Others present – Assistant CC Karyn Behling, County Clerk Jill Lau, Reporter Peter 
Devlin, and Public.  
 
Election of Vice-Chairperson 
Enigl motions to nominate Bob Bultman for Vice Chairperson, seconded by Wait.  Wait 
motions to close nominations.   Bultman elected Vice Chairperson by unanimous 
consent. 
 
Adopt Agenda / Properly Noticed 
Motion by Schultz, seconded by Enigl to approve the agenda.  Motion carried by unanimous voice vote.  
 
Approve Minutes of March 13, 2018 Legislative Committee Meeting  
Motion by Enigl, seconded by Wait to approve the minutes of March 13, 2018 meeting.  Motion carried by unanimous 
voice vote. 
 
Communications 

 Email from Dan Powers 

 Resolution regarding Campaign Contribution Limits from Village of Sister Bay 
 
Public Comment  
Dan Powers thanked the committee for approving the Campaign Contribution Limit Resolution.  Dan noted the 
former committee was working toward sending the resolution on to Wisconsin Counties Association.  Dan 
asked the committee to continue to work towards promoting the resolution with WCA. 
 
Supervisor Response 
None given. 
 
Old Business 
No old business was presented. 
 
New Business 
Review Resolutions from Other Counties and Refer to Appropriate Committees for Recommendation 
as to Action of the County Board 
Grant County, Burnett County – Create a Non-Partisan Procedure for Preparation of Legislative and 
Congressional Redistricting Plans 
Reviewed.  Door County has already adopted a similar resolution. 
 
Burnett County – In Support of Increased Public Defender Access and Pay 
Reviewed.  Assistant Corp Counsel Karyn Behling noted the Wisconsin Supreme Court has taken the issue up. 
They raised the court appointed attorney fee but took no action on the public defender fee.  No further 
compensation was provided to counties.  Discussion regarding passing the resolution on to the Administrative 
Committee as the judicial oversight committee.  No further action taken at this time. 
 

MINUTES 
Tuesday, June 12, 2018 

 
LEGISLATIVE 
COMMITTEE  

 

Door County Government Center 
Chambers Room (C102), 1st floor 

421 Nebraska Street, Sturgeon Bay, WI 

 

"These minutes 
have not been 
reviewed by the 

oversight committee 
and are subject to 

approval at the next 
regular committee 

meeting." 

2 of 154



 

 
 
 
WCA Submission of Resolutions for Consideration at Annual Meeting (Deadline June 25, 2018) 
The list of resolutions was included in the meeting packet and was reviewed. 
 
Motion by Enigl, seconded by Wait to submit Resolutions 2018-33, 2017-51, 2017-52, and 2017-64 to WCA.  
Motion carried by unanimous voice vote. 
 
Matters to be Placed on a Future Agenda or Referred to a Committee, Official, or Employee 
None at this time. 
 
Review / Set Regular Meeting Time 
2nd Tuesday of the month at 2:00 p.m. 
 
Next Meeting Date 
July 10, 2018 – 2:00 p.m. 
 
Meeting Per Diem Code 
216. 
 
Adjourn  
Motion by Schultz, seconded by Enigl to adjourn.  Time 3:48 p.m.  Motion carried by voice vote. 
 
Respectfully submitted by Jill M. Lau, County Clerk 
 
 

3 of 154



4 of 154



5 of 154



BARRON COUNTY RESOLUTION NO. 2018 - 24

Resolution Urging the State of Wisconsin to Increase Compensation for Defense

Counsel Assigned by the State Public Defender

TO THE BARRON COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS:

1 WHEREAS, both the United States Constitution and the Wisconsin State
2 Constitution provide that persons accused of a crime have the right to counsel. In
3 Wisconsin the Office of the State Public Defender, SPD, provides counsel to those persons

4 meeting income eligibility guidelines for services. Where SPD is unable to provide

5 representation, due to conflict or other reasons, the SPD appoints private attorneys to
6 provide representation. Almost 40% of all SPD cases are appointed to private attorneys,

7 and
8
9 WHEREAS, the compensation rate for private bar appointed attorneys in

10 Wisconsin has not been increased since 1995 and currently stands at $40.00 per hour. It is
11 the lowest in the nation, failing to even cover an appointed attorney's overhead costs. As

12 a result private attorneys are increasingly declining to accept SPD appointments, which is

13 creating an increasing burden on the courts and Wisconsin. Counties. Costs to Counties are

14 increasing as circuit court judges are being forced to appoint counsel at county expense
15 and accused persons are being held in jail longer pending appointment of counsel. These

16 delays also lead to inefficiency for courts and law enforcement agencies, and additional

17 delay for obtaining justice for victims, and
18
19 WHEREAS, in May of 2018 the Wisconsin Supreme Court authorized an increase
20 in the hourly rate from $70.00/hr. to $100.00/hr. for attorney's appointed by the County,

21 this increase to go into effect on January 1 , 2020,and

22
23 WHEREAS, the increase authorized to private attorneys, at County expense, may
24 cost Ban'on County between $70,000 and $100,000 annually depending on case load, and

25 complexity, and
26
27 WHEREAS, the disparity created between the two rates, SPD $40.00/hr.. County
28 $100.00/hr., will cause private attorneys to refuse SPD cases, and

29
30 WHEREAS, other Counties in Wisconsin are passing resolutions similar to this

31 one, including our neighboring County, Dumi, and

32 WHEREAS, this resolution was approved by the Executive Committee on June

33 29,2018,on a vote of 9 - 0 with Okey, Buchanan, Bartlett, Haason, Horstman, IVtcRoberts,

34 Heinecke, Heller and Rindsig (alternate for Thompson) voting in favor and no members

35 voting against. Thompson was absent.

36
37 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Barron County Board of
38 Supervisors does hereby urge the State of Wisconsin to provide sufficient resources to the
3 9 Office of the Public Defender to ensure the criminal justice system operates effectively and

Page 1 of 2

6 of 154



BARRON COUNTY RESOLUTION NO. 2018 - 24

40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53

Resolution Urging the State of Wisconsin to Increase Compensation for Defense

Counsel Assigned by the State Public Defender

efficiently, including increasing the rate of reimbursement for private attorney appointed

by the Public Defender to a market rate that will ensure prompt appointment of counsel

and that cases are handled in a timely and efficient manner, by at minimum, increasing the

hourly rate paid to SPD appointed private attorney's to the same amount as those recently

authorized by the Wisconsin Supreme Court.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the County Clerk is directed to send a copy
of this resolution to Governor Scott Walker, the Wisconsin Counties Association, the

Wisconsin Towns Association, the League of Wisconsin Municipalities, all members of

the State Legislature and to each Wisconsin County, and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that publication of this resolution may occur
through posting in accordance with Section 985.02 of the Wisconsin Statutes.

OFFERED THIS 16th day of July, 2018.

Number of readings required: One (X) Two ( )

Vote required for passage: Majority ( )
2/3 Entire Board (20) (X)

Source of funding: Budgeted ( ) General Fund ( X )
Grant ( ) Contingency (X)
Other ( ) Details

Fiscal impact:
Current year total amount: $

Future years total amount: $

Effect on tax levy - current year: $

Effect on tax levy-future years: $

Fiscal impact reviewed by:

,^1_^\XJ^^
Jodi Bulg^BfFinance Director

Approved as to fsym by:

Jol^Muench, Coiporation Counsel

Louie Okey, Executive Corqfai^ttee Chair

(The Committee Chair signaWre verifies the action
taken by the Committee.)

Board Action: Adopted (X) Failed ( ) Tabled ( )

Administrator French gave an explanation

of the Supreme Court ruling regarding

County assigned attorneys and the pay
discrepancy in comparison to State Public
Defenders. Administrator French and

Corporation Counsel Muench answered

questions from the Board. Motion:

(Schradle/Rindsig) to approve. Carried.

Page 2 of 2

7 of 154



1 

2 
3 

4 

5 

6 

Resolution :LO f ?5' '- oL 8-' 
Urging the State of Wisconsin to Increase Compensation for 

Defense Counsel Assigned by the State Public Defender 

WHEREAS, there is a severe shortage of Criminal Defense Attorneys in Sawyer County; and, 

7 WHEREAS, State Public Defender Appointed Private Bar Attorneys regularly travel over 100 miles, one way, to 

8 represent Sawyer County clients; and 

9 

10 WHEREAS, Sawyer County has the fifth {5th) highest percentage of people living in poverty in the State of 

11 Wisconsin; and 

12 

13 WHEREAS, the lack of Defense Attorneys is causing excessive delays and inefficiencies for the Sawyer County 

14 Criminal Justice System, including but not limited to excessive pretrial confinement in the Sawyer County Jail; and 

15 
16 WHEREAS, in an effort to protect the Constitutional Rights of the citizens of Sawyer County, the Sawyer County 

17 Circuit Court Judge is being forced to appoint private attorneys to represent individuals at the expense of the 

18 citizens of Sawyer County; and, 

19 
20 THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Sawyer County Board of Supervisors does hereby urge the State 
21 of Wisconsin to provide sufficient resources to the Office of the Public Defender ensuring the criminal 
22 justice system is operated effectively and efficiently thereby protecting the constitutional rights of its 
23 citizens, including increasing the rate of reimbursement for private attorneys appointed by the Public 
24 Defender to a market rate that will ensure the prompt appointment of counsel and that cases are 
25 handled in a timely, efficient and competent manner; and 
26 

27 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the County Clerk is directed to send a copy of this resolution to the 
28 Governor of the State of Wisconsin, the Wisconsin Supreme Court, the Wisconsin State Public Defender, 
29 the Wisconsin Counties Association, the Wisconsin Towns Association, the League of Wisconsin 
30 Municipalities, all members of the state legislature, and to each Wisconsin county. 
31 
32 

33 
34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

FISCAL IMPACT: None 

Recommended for adoption by the Sawyer County Publi 

@,,R'~-a; 
Bill Voight~ 

43 Dale Schleeter, Member 

8 of 154



9 of 154



10 of 154



11 of 154



12 of 154



13 of 154



14 of 154



15 of 154



16 of 154



BARRON COUNTY RESOLUTION NO. 2018 - 23

Resolution Supporting Dark Store Loophole Referendum

TO THE BARRON COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS:

1
2 WHEREAS, each time a big box retailer gets a Dark Store tax break, homeowners,

3 small businesses and other property owners have to pick up a greater share of the property
4 tax levy; and

5
6 WHEREAS, over the past several months, municipal, county, city, and town
7 officials have been in contact with state legislators testifying against the Dark Store tax

8 loophole in order to avoid a property tax burden shifting to other tax pay entities such as

9 residential homeowners and other businesses and/or cuts in essential services provided by

10 an affected municipality; and
11
12 WHEREAS, unless the Dark Store loopholes are closed, residents will realize the

13 impact when they receive their property tax bills in the mail in December; and

14
15 WHEREAS, Wisconsin State Statute 59.52(25) allows for a county board to
16 conduct a county-wide referendum for advisory purposes; and

17
18 WHEREAS, a county-wide advisory referendum on the issue of Dark Stores would

19 provide guidance to the state legislature as to the will of the Ban-on County electorate on.

20 this issue; and
21
22 WHEREAS, this resolution seeks authorization to conduct such a county-wide

23 advisory referendum; and

24 WHEREAS, this resolution was approved by the Executive Committee on June

25 29,2018 on a vote of 9 - 0, with Okey, Buchanan, Bartlett, Hanson, Horstman, McRoberts,
26 Heinecke, Heller and Rindsig (alternate for Thompson) voting in favor and no members

27 voting against. Thompson was absent.

28
29 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Barron County Board of
30 Supervisors does hereby recommend adoption of the following resolution, and that Barren

31 County Board of Supervisors does resolve to conduct a county-wide advisory referendum,
32 to be held with the November 2018 general election; that a concise statement of the

33 question is given and that the question will state as follows:

34
35 Question: Should the state legislature enact proposed legislation that

36 closes the Dark Store loopholes, which currently allow commercial retail

37 properties to significantly reduce the assessed valuation and property tax
38 of such properties, resulting in a substantial shift in taxes levied against

39 other tax paying entities, such as residential home owners, and/or cuts in

40 essential services provided by an affected municipality?

41

Page 1 of 2

17 of 154



BARRON COUNTY RESOLUTION NO. 2018 - 23

Resolution Supporting Dark Store Loophole Referendum

42 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Corporation Counsel prepare a Notice of
43 Referendum to be published by the Ban'on County Clerk in accordance with statutory

44 requirements.

45
46

50

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this resolution and the referendum shall be
47 filed with the Barron County Clerk no later than 70 days prior to the election at which the
48 question will appear on the ballot.

49
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED That this resolution, upon passage, be forwarded

51 to Barren County's elected State Representatives, Representative Quimi, and Senator

52 Bewley, Governor Scott Walker, and all other Wisconsin Counties, and

53
54 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that publication of this resolution may occur
55 through posting in accordance with Section 985.02 of the Wisconsin Statutes.

56

OFFERED THIS 16th day of July, 2018.

Number of readings required: One (X) Two ( )

Vote required for passage: Majority (X)
2/3 Entire Board (20) ( )

Source of funding: Budgeted ( ) General Fund ( )
Grant ( ) Contmgency( )
Other (X) Details: N/A

Fiscal impact:
Current year total amount: $ - 0 -

Future years total amount: $ - 0 -

Effect on tax levy - current year - $ - 0 -

Effect on tax levy - future years - $ - 0 -

Fiscal impact reviewed by County Finance Department

tSvJ^^--^
Jodi B^h, Finance Director

Approved §sJ:o form by:

Jobi^Muench, Coiporation Cotinsel

liouiCOkey, Executive Cqfcm^tee Chair

(The Committee Chair signature verifies the
action taken by the Committee.)

Board Action: Adopted (X) Failed ( ) Tabled ( )

Administrator French gave an overview of the

Dark Store Loophole Referendum, discussed the

information included in the packet and the

reason for adding it as a referendum for the

November 2018 Election. French also answered

questions from the Board. Motion:

(Hanson/IVIosentine) to approve. Carried.

Page 2 of 2

18 of 154



19 of 154



20 of 154



21 of 154



22 of 154



23 of 154



24 of 154



25 of 154



26 of 154



27 of 154



28 of 154



29 of 154



30 of 154



31 of 154



32 of 154



33 of 154



34 of 154



35 of 154



36 of 154



37 of 154



38 of 154



39 of 154



40 of 154



41 of 154



42 of 154



43 of 154



44 of 154



45 of 154



46 of 154



47 of 154



48 of 154



49 of 154



50 of 154



51 of 154



52 of 154



53 of 154



54 of 154



55 of 154



56 of 154



57 of 154



58 of 154



59 of 154



60 of 154



61 of 154



62 of 154



63 of 154



64 of 154



65 of 154



66 of 154



67 of 154



68 of 154



69 of 154



70 of 154



71 of 154



72 of 154



73 of 154



74 of 154



75 of 154



76 of 154



77 of 154



78 of 154



79 of 154



80 of 154



81 of 154



82 of 154



83 of 154



84 of 154



85 of 154



86 of 154



87 of 154



88 of 154



89 of 154



90 of 154



91 of 154



92 of 154



93 of 154



94 of 154



95 of 154



96 of 154



97 of 154



98 of 154



99 of 154



100 of 154



101 of 154



102 of 154



103 of 154



104 of 154



105 of 154



106 of 154



107 of 154



108 of 154



109 of 154



110 of 154



111 of 154



112 of 154



113 of 154



114 of 154



115 of 154



116 of 154



117 of 154



118 of 154



119 of 154



120 of 154



121 of 154



122 of 154



123 of 154



124 of 154



125 of 154



126 of 154



127 of 154



128 of 154



129 of 154



130 of 154



131 of 154



132 of 154



133 of 154



134 of 154



135 of 154



136 of 154



137 of 154



138 of 154



139 of 154



140 of 154



141 of 154



142 of 154



143 of 154



144 of 154



145 of 154



146 of 154



147 of 154



LRB-4714/1

FFK/RAC/CMH:emw&wlj

2017 - 2018  LEGISLATURE

2017 SENATE BILL 577

November 20, 2017 - Introduced by Senators MARKLEIN, BEWLEY, DARLING,
ERPENBACH, HANSEN, RISSER, TESTIN, VINEHOUT and WIRCH, cosponsored by
Representatives BORN, EDMING, E. BROOKS, FELZKOWSKI, GENRICH, GOYKE,
HORLACHER, JACQUE, JARCHOW, KITCHENS, KOLSTE, KRUG, LOUDENBECK, MACCO,
MILROY, MURSAU, NOVAK, RIPP, ROHRKASTE, SCHRAA, STEFFEN, STEINEKE, STUCK,
SUBECK, SWEARINGEN, TRANEL, TUSLER and VANDERMEER. Referred to
Committee on Government Operations, Technology and Consumer
Protection.

AN ACT to renumber and amend 40.05 (2) (ar); to amend 40.02 (48) (b) 3., 40.02

(48) (c) and 40.23 (3) (a); and to create 40.02 (17) (n), 40.02 (48) (am) 23., 40.02

(48) (b) 5., 40.05 (1) (a) 7., 40.05 (2) (ap), 40.05 (2) (ar) 2., 40.23 (3) (c), 40.65 (4w),

59.52 (8m) and 111.70 (4) (bn) of the statutes; relating to: classifying county

jailers as protective occupation participants under the Wisconsin Retirement

System and the treatment of county jailers under the Municipal Employment

Relations Act.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under current law, participants under the Wisconsin Retirement System
(WRS) whose principal duties involve active law enforcement or fire suppression or
prevention and require frequent exposure to a high degree of danger or peril and a
high degree of physical conditioning are classified as protective occupation
participants.  Current law classifies police officers, fire fighters, and various other
individuals as protective occupation participants.  Under the WRS, the normal
retirement age of a protective occupation participant is lower than that of other
participants and the percentage multiplier used to calculate retirement annuities is
higher for protective occupation participants.

This bill classifies county jailers as protective occupation participants without
a requirement that their principal duties involve active law enforcement or active

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

148 of 154



- 2 -2017 - 2018  Legislature LRB-4714/1
FFK/RAC/CMH:emw&wlj

 SENATE BILL 577

fire suppression or prevention.  The bill defines county jailers as persons employed
by a county whose principal duties involve supervising, controlling, or maintaining
a jail or persons confined in a jail, regardless of whether the jailers have been sworn
regarding their duties or whether they serve on a full-time basis.

Under the bill, county jailers who become protective occupation participants on
or after the bill's effective date and are employed by a county that did not classify
county jailers as protective occupation participants on July 1, 2017, are required to
pay all additional employer costs resulting from their classification as protective
occupation participants, including the cost of the duty disability program.  County
jailers who were classified as protective occupation participants before the bill's
effective date and county jailers hired on or after the bill's effective date in counties
that did classify county jailers as protective occupation participants on July 1, 2017,
are not required to pay the additional employer costs.  The bill also permits a county
jailer to elect at the time of hire not to become a protective occupation participant.

Finally, under the Municipal Employment Relations Act, public safety
employees may collectively bargain over wages, hours, and conditions of
employment, and general employees may bargain collectively over only an annual
percentage wage increase that does not exceed the annual percentage increase in the
consumer price index.  Under MERA, public safety employees and general employees
may not be in the same collective bargaining unit.  This bill amends MERA so that
a county that treats a county jailer as a public safety employee on the effective date
of this bill shall continue to treat any person it employs as a county jailer as a public
safety employee except that, if the county subsequently raises a question regarding
the appropriateness of including county jailers in a collective bargaining unit
containing public safety employees, no person the county employs as a county jailer
may be treated as a public safety employee.

Because this bill relates to public employee retirement or pensions, it may be
referred to the Joint Survey Committee on Retirement Systems for a report to be
printed as an appendix to the bill.

For further information see the state and local fiscal estimate, which will be
printed as an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1.  40.02 (17) (n) of the statutes is created to read:

40.02 (17) (n)  Notwithstanding par. (d), each participant who is a county jailer

and who is classified as a protective occupation participant shall be granted

creditable service as a protective occupation participant for all covered service while

a county jailer that was earned on or after the effective date of this paragraph ....

1

2

3

4

5

149 of 154



- 3 -2017 - 2018  Legislature
LRB-4714/1

FFK/RAC/CMH:emw&wlj

SECTION 1 SENATE BILL 577

[LRB inserts date], but may not be granted creditable service as a protective

occupation participant for any covered service as a county jailer that was earned

before the effective date of this paragraph .... [LRB inserts date], unless that service

was earned while the participant was classified under sub. (48) (a) and s. 40.06 (1)

(d) as a protective occupation participant.

SECTION 2.  40.02 (48) (am) 23. of the statutes is created to read:

40.02 (48) (am) 23.  A county jailer.

SECTION 3.  40.02 (48) (b) 3. of the statutes is amended to read:

40.02 (48) (b) 3.  A “deputy sheriff" or a “county traffic police officer" is any

officer or employee of a sheriff 's office or county traffic department, except one whose

principal duties are those of a telephone operator, clerk, stenographer, machinist or

mechanic and whose functions do not clearly fall within the scope of active law

enforcement even though such an employee is subject to occasional call, or is

occasionally called upon, to perform duties within the scope of active law

enforcement.  Deputy sheriff or county traffic police officer includes also does not

include a county jailer, but does include any person regularly employed and

qualifying as a deputy sheriff or county traffic police officer, even if temporarily

assigned to other duties.

SECTION 4.  40.02 (48) (b) 5. of the statutes is created to read:

40.02 (48) (b) 5.  A “county jailer" is an employee of a county whose principal

duties involve supervising, controlling, or maintaining a jail or the persons confined

in a jail, as assigned by the sheriff under s. 59.27 (1), regardless of whether they have

been sworn regarding their duties or whether they serve on a full-time basis.

Notwithstanding par. (a), an employer may classify an employee who is a county

jailer as a protective occupation participant under par. (am) 23. without making a

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

150 of 154



- 4 -2017 - 2018  Legislature LRB-4714/1
FFK/RAC/CMH:emw&wlj

SECTION 4 SENATE BILL 577

determination that the principal duties of the employee involve active law

enforcement or active fire suppression or prevention.  A determination under this

subdivision may not be appealed under s. 40.06 (1) (e) or (em).  A county jailer is not

a protective occupation participant if he or she so elects with the employer under s.

59.52 (8m) or 2017 Wisconsin Act .... (this act).

SECTION 5.  40.02 (48) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:

40.02 (48) (c)  In s. 40.65, “protective occupation participant" means a

participating employee who is a police officer, fire fighter, an individual determined

by a participating employer under par. (a) or (bm) to be a protective occupation

participant, county undersheriff, deputy sheriff, county jailer, state probation and

parole officer, county traffic police officer, conservation warden, state forest ranger,

field conservation employee of the department of natural resources who is subject to

call for forest fire control or warden duty, member of the state traffic patrol, state

motor vehicle inspector, University of Wisconsin System full-time police officer,

guard or any other employee whose principal duties are supervision and discipline

of inmates at a state penal institution, excise tax investigator employed by the

department of revenue, person employed under s. 60.553 (1), 61.66 (1), or 62.13 (2e)

(a), or special criminal investigation agent employed by the department of justice.

SECTION 6.  40.05 (1) (a) 7. of the statutes is created to read:

40.05 (1) (a) 7.  For a county jailer covered under subd. 3., the percentage of

earnings equal to the total actuarially required contribution rate, as approved by the

board under s. 40.03 (1) (e), for a participating employee whose formula rate is

determined under s. 40.23 (2m) (e) 3., less the contribution rate paid by the employer

for a county jailer under sub. (2) (a).  This subdivision applies only to a county jailer

who becomes a protective occupation participant on or after the effective date of this

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

151 of 154



- 5 -2017 - 2018  Legislature
LRB-4714/1

FFK/RAC/CMH:emw&wlj

SECTION 6 SENATE BILL 577

subdivision .... [LRB inserts date], and is employed in a county that did not classify

county jailers as protective occupation participants on July 1, 2017.

SECTION 7.  40.05 (2) (ap) of the statutes is created to read:

40.05 (2) (ap)  The contributions under par. (a) that are required to be paid by

a participating employer for a county jailer whose formula rate is determined under

s. 40.23 (2m) (e) 3. shall be a percentage of earnings equal to one-half of the total

actuarially required contribution rate, as approved by the board under s. 40.03 (1)

(e), for an employee whose formula rate is determined under s. 40.23 (2m) (e) 1.  This

paragraph applies only to contributions paid for a county jailer who becomes a

protective occupation participant on or after the effective date of this paragraph ....

[LRB inserts date], and is employed in a county that did not classify county jailers

as protective occupation participants on July 1, 2017.

SECTION 8.  40.05 (2) (ar) of the statutes is renumbered 40.05 (2) (ar) 1. and

amended to read:

40.05 (2) (ar) 1.  Participating Except as provided in subd. 2., participating

employers of employees subject to s. 40.65 shall contribute an additional percentage

or percentages of those employees' earnings based on the experience rates

determined to be appropriate by the board with the advice of the actuary.

SECTION 9.  40.05 (2) (ar) 2. of the statutes is created to read:

40.05 (2) (ar) 2.  County jailers who become protective occupation participants

on or after the effective date of this subdivision .... [LRB inserts date], and are

employed in a county that did not classify county jailers as protective occupation

participants on July 1, 2017, shall make the contribution under subd. 1. in lieu of

their employers.

SECTION 10.  40.23 (3) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

152 of 154



- 6 -2017 - 2018  Legislature LRB-4714/1
FFK/RAC/CMH:emw&wlj

SECTION 10 SENATE BILL 577

40.23 (3) (a)  Except as provided in par. pars. (b) and (c), the initial monthly

amount of any retirement annuity in the normal form shall not be less than the

money purchase annuity which can be provided by applying the sum of the

participant's accumulated additional and required contributions, including interest

credited to the accumulations, plus an amount from the employer accumulation

reserve equal to the participant's accumulated required contributions, less any

accumulated contributions to purchase other governmental service under s. 40.25

(7), 2001 stats., or s. 40.285 (2) (b) to fund the annuity in accordance with the

actuarial tables in effect on the annuity effective date.

SECTION 11.  40.23 (3) (c) of the statutes is created to read:

40.23 (3) (c)  Under par. (a), for a county jailer described in s. 40.02 (48) (am)

23., the amount to be paid from the employer accumulation reserve is equal to the

employer required contributions, including interest, paid for a county jailer under

s. 40.05 (2) (a).  This paragraph applies only to a county jailer who becomes a

protective occupation participant on or after the effective date of this paragraph ....

[LRB inserts date], and is employed in a county that did not classify county jailers

as protective occupation participants on July 1, 2017.

SECTION 12.  40.65 (4w) of the statutes is created to read:

40.65 (4w)  A county jailer who becomes a protective occupation participant on

or after the effective date of this subsection .... [LRB inserts date], is not entitled to

a duty disability benefit under this section for an injury or disease occurring before

the effective date of this subsection .... [LRB inserts date].

SECTION 13.  59.52 (8m) of the statutes is created to read:

59.52 (8m)  EMPLOYMENT OF COUNTY JAILERS.  The board shall provide an

individual who is employed as a county jailer an option to elect not to be a protective

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

153 of 154



- 7 -2017 - 2018  Legislature
LRB-4714/1

FFK/RAC/CMH:emw&wlj

SECTION 13 SENATE BILL 577

occupation participant under s. 40.02 (48) (b) at the time the individual is hired as

a county jailer.  An individual shall make an election under this subsection in writing

on a form provided by the board.

SECTION 14.  111.70 (4) (bn) of the statutes is created to read:

111.70 (4) (bn)  Public safety employee determination regarding county jailers.

1.  Except as provided under subd. 2., a county jailer, as defined in s. 40.02 (48) (b)

5., is a general municipal employee.

2.  A county that treats a county jailer as a public safety employee on the

effective date of this subdivision .... (LRB inserts date), shall continue to treat any

person it employs as a county jailer as a public safety employee except that, if the

county raises a question concerning the appropriateness of including county jailers

in a collective bargaining unit that includes public safety employees, no person it

employs as a county jailer may be treated as a public safety employee.

SECTION 15.0Nonstatutory provision.

(1)  COUNTY JAILER OPT OUT FROM PROTECTIVE OCCUPATION PARTICIPANT STATUS

UNDER WISCONSIN RETIREMENT SYSTEM.  No later than 60 days after the effective date

of this subsection, if an individual employed as a county jailer on the effective date

of this subsection does not want to be a protective occupation participant under the

Wisconsin Retirement System, the person shall notify his or her employer in writing

on a form provided by the employer.  An election not to be a protective occupation

participant is irrevocable.

SECTION 16.0Effective date.

(1)  This act takes effect on the January 1 after publication.

(END)

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

154 of 154


	2018-09-11 Legislative Committee Agenda
	2018-06-12 Legislative Committee Minutes
	Dunn County Ordinance No. 2018-52 Urging the State of Wisconsin to INcrease Compensation for Defense Counsel Assigned by the Stte PUblic Defender
	BARRON COUNTY RESOLUTION NO. 2018 - 24 Increase Comp for Defense Counsel Assigned by the State Public Defender
	Sawyer County - Increase Comp
	Adams County Resolution 31-2018 In Support of Increased Public Defender Access and Pay
	Wnnebago County - Authorize Support of Increased Public Defender Access and Pay
	Waushara County Resolution In Support of Increased Public Defender Access and Pay
	Jackson County Resolution In Support of Increased Public Defender Access and Pay
	Resolution No. 2018-45 Approved 8-28-2018 Racine County
	BARRON COUNTY RESOLUTION NO. 2018 - 23 Dark Stores
	Monroe County Authorizing an Advsory Ref for Dark Store Tax Loopholes
	Winnebago County Resolution #058-072018 - Veterans
	Wnnebago County - Conduct Countywide Advisory Ref on Creation of Nonpartisan Procedure for the Prep of Leg and Cong Redistricting Plans
	Wnnebago County - Conduct Countywide Advisory Ref on Creation of Nonpartisan Procedure for the Prep of Leg and Cong Redistricting Plans - Amended
	Wnnebago County - Support a Constitutional Amendment to Allow Limits on Campaign Contributions and Conducting a Non-Binding Statewide Referendum
	WCA Resolutions for Business Mtg
	SB577



